

## Local Youth Network (LYN) Management Group Meeting Notes



Area	Pewsey				
Date	17 <sup>th</sup> October 2017	Times	6.30pm	Venue	Great Bedwyn Village Hall/Youth Group
Present	Jan Bowra (Locality Youth Facilitator (LYF), Jerry Kunkler (Chair/Area Board), Jenny Bowley (Chair of Great Bedwyn Youth Group), Neil Stephens (Pewsey Parish Council), Shelly Tompkins (Youth Leader), Rhea (young person/13), Amelia (Young Person/14)				
Apologies	Annie Whitcher, Caroline Dalrymple				
Actions from previous meeting					
1.	<b>Election of Co- Chair</b> Amelia volunteered to become the Co-chair and it was agreed by all those present.				
3.	<b>Update on Promotion</b> Jan confirmed that promotion of the Community Youth Grant and LYN has begun. Problems with social media platform for Pewsey which is internal – currently being looked into.				
4	<b>Confirmation of Local Held Fund</b> Due to the current re-structure within the Council – no Local Held Fund was confirmed at this time				
5	<b>Conflict of Interest</b> Copy of the conflict of register from previous meeting has not yet been signed – Jan to re-send to Jerry for signature				
6	<b>Confirmation of recommendation to Area Board</b> During the previous LYN meeting, the recommendation to the Area Board was agreed and the full amount was awarded to the Great Bedwyn Youth Project				
Agenda					
7	<b>Confirmation of Youth Budget</b> £4904.00 confirmed				
8	<b>Conflict of Interest</b> None				
9	<b>Community Youth Application – Greatwood Charity £4687.20</b> Grant application received from Greatwood Charity – Sasha Thorbek-Hooper and Izzy one of the Charities participants was in attendance to present their project and to answer any questions.  Score: 25/60 The grant scored below the bench mark but the group agreed that the sum of £2,000.00 should be awarded and the applicant should match fund the remaining £2687.20				
Decisions/ Actions/recommendation to the Area Board					
1	Jerry to sign the conflict of interest register from previous meeting				
2	Recommendation to the Area Board to award in part the sum of £2,000.00 to Greatwood				

	Chairty		
Date of Next LYN meeting			TBC
Date of next Area Board meeting			6 <sup>th</sup> November 2017
Notes Taken By	Jan Bowra	Position	LYF